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From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

To: Greg Edwards

Cc: Wrinkle, Justin, EMNRD; Moander, Chris, EMNRD; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD; Lydick, Barbara, EMNRD; Cordero,
Gilbert, EMNRD; Adam Rankin

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Verlander SWD #1 Injectability Test

Date: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 10:55:00 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Good morning, Greg. Goodnight may test the well as proposed if the results are not intended
for use in an IPl application (as identified in SWD-2261; 1. D. 1. c.). However, the results of the
test should be included with the document for the well completion report (Form C-105). This is
significant as this well falls within the scope of the ongoing OCC cases between Empire of
New Mexico and Goodnight. | would also remind Goodnight of the obligations for Conditions of
Approval required before injection commences including the sampling and testing of
formation water prior to injection (including any injectability tests). Additionally, the current
extension of SWD-2261 has a deadline of February 16, 2025, to commence injection. If
Goodnight encounters issues with completing the obligations or encounter well problems,
please provide a written request for an extension prior to the date. The OCD would
recommend to the Director a waiver of the 30-day filing requirement (SWD-2261; 1. A. 3. a.)
considering the well is close to completion. Please contact me with any questions in this
matter. PRG

From: Greg Edwards <greg.edwards@goodnightmidstream.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 7:25 AM

To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Verlander SWD #1 Injectability Test

You don't often get email from greg.edwards@goodnightmidstream.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.

Phillip,

| have been communicating with Barbara Lydick, and she recommended | reach out to you
with a question about a new drill SWD well Goodnight is preparing to bring online.

We are finishing up the drilling and completing of the Verlander SWD #1 in Lea County, NM.
The drilling permit is attached for your reference. We coordinated the MIT with Barbara and
are scheduled for tomorrow, 1/30/2025 at 9:00 a.m. MST. Following a passing MIT, we would
like to perform an injectability test for approximately 1-2 hours. Is there anything we need to
submit prior to the test?

Your assistance is greatly appreciated.

Regards,

J
)
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Greg Edwards

VP, Technical Services

Goodnight Midstream

5910 N. Central Expressway, Suite 800
Dallas, TX 75206

469-754-3813 (office)

918-284-6457 (cell)

www.goodnightmidstream.com
SOODNIGHT
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Sante Fe Main Office

Phone: (505) 476-3441 State of New Mexico
A Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Online Phone Directory Oil Conservation DiViSion

https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact-us

CONDITIONS

1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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CONDITIONS

Action 426236

Operator:
NEW MEXICO ENERGY MINERALS & NATURAL RESOURCE
1220 S St Francis Dr
Santa Fe , NM 87504

OGRID:
264235

Action Number:
426236

Action Type:
[IM-SD] Well File Support Doc (ENG) (IM-AWF)

CONDITIONS
Created By| Condition Condition
Date
pgoetze | None 1/29/2025
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